GENERAL MEETING PENINSULA CAMERA CLUB April 2022 MINUTES

Date/Time: Thursday 28th April 2022 starting at 7.30 pm

Venue: Rothwell Hall, Morris Rd, Rothwell.

Commencement of meeting:

Present: AS PER THE ATTENDANCE BOOK

Apologies: Stephan and Marti Laburshagne, Melisa Lehane, Dave Lamb, Steve and Sheila Crisp, Nick Clarke

Absent:

Quorum: 11

Minutes of Annual General Meeting held on 26th November 2021. Copy attached.

Moved that the minutes be accepted - Peter O'Brien

Seconded - Weldon Thompson

All in favour – all

General Business arising from the AGM held on 26 November 2021. - Nil.

Reports

President - Firstly, thank you for voting me in as President for 2022. We are still looking for a permanent secretary, can anyone help? It is nice to be back at the Rothwell Hall. A social BBQ is being organised for a Saturday afternoon/dinner. This will be in May, due to Easter and the May long weekend. Club will supply meat and bread/rolls with members bringing a plate to share.

2022 has started of slowly, due to the pandemic with its many restrictions. Most restrictions are now relaxed, so I am hoping that as a club we can get back to being the friendly, social club we have been known to be.

The Management Committee has agreed to have a social get together each month, with a member of the club choosing an area to meet, take a few photos, and then have a chat over a coffee. Any member wishing to be involved please see any member of the Committee. This month I organised a visit to the Redcliffe Museum to view the display of Street Photography. This was interesting as all the photos were from 1950 and before. To see how

people dressed, plus by looking at the background we could see buildings and transport of days of old. Then the following Sunday we had a day out in Brisbane where we could do street photography. This ended with us meeting up for a coffee and a talk. Thank you to the members who attended. This is just an example of a social get together I mean. It can be based around a set subject or just a fun day out.

A survey was taken in 2021, and some of the ideas are being implemented this year. One being a door greeter, to welcome members and visitors as they come in. I have volunteered to do this.

Another is for new members to be introduced to a mentor who will be able to explain what happens with in the club, and to introduce them to other club members. Nothing is more off putting to go to a club and no one notices they are there. Volunteers are required to help out. See any Committee member if you are able to help with this. We shall also ask new members, if they feel comfortable with it, to introduce themselves and say a few words as to their photography experience and interests.

Don't forget Peninsula Camera Club is for all members, so any ideas and suggestions are more than welcome.

Vice President – Peter spoke about the selection committee and the Australia Cup comp and the Three Way with the clubs in South Africa and Englang.

Treasurer - attached

Secretary - nil

PDI Coordinator - attached

Note from PDI co-ordinator — the half year results will be send out after the May Competition night.

Print Coordinator – attached

Outings-

Programs -

Webmaster - attached

Moved that the reports be accepted - Peter O'Brien

Seconded – John Quixley

All in favour - all

GENERAL BUSINESS

Items to discuss -

Social BBQ to be held in May – suggestion is Sunday 22nd or 29th May at Boondal Entertainment Centre. Club will supply meat, bread, onions and sauces. Members to bring a plate to share eg salad or dessert.

It was decided the 22nd May at the Boondal Entertainment Centre starting at 3pm with BBQ about 5 PM.

What does the members require within the club eg programs, outings?

Outings - suggestions please.

Hunt and Shoot will be held in September as per normal. Date the 11th September and Jeanette Robertson will organise as Weldon will be away.

Meeting closed at 7.52 pm Next meeting Thursday 25th August 2022